



**Cyfoeth
Naturiol
Cymru
Natural
Resources
Wales**

Harvey Mitchell
Waste Management Service
Flintshire County Council
Alltami Depot
Mold Road
Alltami
Flintshire
CH7 6LG

Ein cyf / Our ref: AP3739KS
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 21 Nov 2013

Dear Mr Mitchell,

**Environmental Permitting Regulations (England and Wales) 2010
Brookhill Landfill Site CQA Verification**

I refer to the Construction Quality Assurance Report submitted recently for the retro-drilled leachate wells in cells 1, 2, 4 and 6 of the site. The report is acceptable and demonstrates that the wells were installed in accordance with the previously agreed plan.

Yours sincerely

Alison Soper
Regulatory Officer PIR/RSR

Ebost/Email alison.soper@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Ffôn/Tel 01244 894595

Ffacs/Fax 01244 548805

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

	INITIALS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	JS	2/11/13
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EORM